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February 12, 2025

TO: Construction Managers/General Contractors (CMGCs)

FROM: Dale Reynolds, Administrator
Division of Public Works

SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 22513
Combined Labs
Idaho State Police (ISP)
Meridian, Idaho

CMGC RFQ - ADDENDUM NO. 2

The following addendum applies to the above referenced project and is included as part of the 
Request for Qualifications (RFQ). Acknowledge this addendum within your cover letter of your 
submittal. Please make certain to include a specific contact name an email address for future 
correspondence with the cover letter.

Clarifications:   (clarifications in bold red, below)
1. Section C Technical Approach to Project:

In order to allow for better clarity in the response to this Section, the limit in length to 1,600 
words is hereby deleted. Provide a response that is of a number of words that you feel best 
conveys your information.

2. Question: Is there an overall page limit in any of the sections? 
There is no overall page limit for the submittal, but you still need to adhere to requirements 
for specific sections (i.e; Section B). If one particular section does not state page limits, you 
can provide what you feel is necessary to address the requirements of the section.

3. Question: Regarding the 5 printed copies – are there any specifications to follow or will single 
sided and spiral bound suffice? 
The requirement is for five printed copies. How you choose to assemble or bind them is up 
to you. Spiral bound is common.

4. Section A Cover Letter and Basic Qualifications:
The information requested in Section A is intended to be contained in one page.

Attachments: none

End of Addendum No. 2


